


Table of Contents

June 22, 2022
Agenda [tem #HIIL.....oooiiiiiiiiii s e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #1V ...l Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 8, 2022
Agenda [tem #V............ooi Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 8, 2022

Agenda [tem #VIIL.......cooiiiiiiiiiii General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #111



Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
June 22,2022 — 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
David Haley, At Large, Position 2
Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
I11. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June §, 2022
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 8, 2022
VL Public Comments

VIIL Community Guests

1. 2020 Leadership

VIII.  General Manager / Staff Reports
1. Human Resources Quarterly Update
1. APPA Community Service Award

i11. Miscellaneous Comments

IX. Board Comments

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 6-8-22
Agenda [tem #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, June 8, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations;
Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director
Electric Supply; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; David Mehlhatff,
Chief Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Mark
Masloski, Meter Data Management System Analyst; Darren McNew, Director Electric
Transmission & Substation; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present with the exception of Mr.
Haley, who arrived at 5:04 P.M. and Mr. Milan who arrived at 5:09 P.M.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Groneman had attended the Unified Government (UG) Public Works and Safety
Committee meeting. He said there was nothing of relevance that pertained to the utility to
report.

Item #5 — Cold Weather Rule

Ms. Mulvany Henry inquired about requested data as well as what data had been
sought regarding the Cold Weather Rule.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8§, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Bryant explained what information had been used at the meeting. He also asked
that the topic be on the next Work Session agenda. He then reviewed the current policy and
a proposed option. The option would be to change the policy to read that electricity would
not be disconnected if the forecasted temperature would be at or below 32 degrees in the next
24-hour period. (See attached.)

Mr. Bryant requested that if anyone had any further suggestions to bring it to the next
Work Session and it would be included in the discussion.

Ms. Mulvany Henry requested data that showed, the proposed new policy versus
current, versus KCC to look and see how it differed between modifications.

Item #6 — Risk Management Overview

Mr. Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance, gave the Board an
overview of BPU’s evolving Enterprise Risk Management and how it would be implemented
throughout the utility. (See attached.)

Mr. Moss answered questions from the Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:58 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 6-8-22
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, June 8, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas Groneman,
Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Dong
Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Mark Masloski,
Meter Data Management System Analyst; Darren McNew, Director Electric Transmission &
Substation; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager and Tierra Johnson, Acting Supervisor Cash
Operations.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Ultilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4— Approval of Work Session Minutes of Mav 18, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of May 18, 2022, by
Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of Mav 18, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of May 18, 2022,
by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. W.D. Young, 2602 N. Hallock St, addressed the Board regarding a surge protector
on his house that he was being charged for and wanted to know how many other customers had
a surge protector on their houses.

Item #6 — Turner Community Connection

Ms. Chandra Ward and Ms. Barbara Kill spoke about the Neighborhood Business
Revitalization group in the Turner area and the various programs they use to serve their
community. (See attached.)

Ms. Ward and Ms. Kill responded to comments from the Board.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  Customer Service Quarterly Update: Tierra Johnson, Acting Supervisor of Cash
Operations, presented the Customer Service Cash Operations review to the Board. It
included an overview of the department’s goals and procedures in managing customer
transactions. She also reviewed the various agency assistance programs available to
customers. (See attached PowerPoint).

Ms. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.
. April 2022 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative

Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation reviewing the financials for April 2022 with
the Board. (See attached.)

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE §, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.

v.

Ms. Austin answered questions from the Board.

A motion was made to approve the April 2022 Financials as presented by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Approval of Preliminary Financials already presented:

A motion was made to approve the 4" Quarter 2021 Financials, January 2022 Financials,
February 2022 Financials, and the 1% Quarter 2022 Financials (all of which had
previously been presented), by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously
carried.

Ms. Austin reported that BPU had received the Certificate of Achievement Award in
Financial Reporting for the 2020 Financials and thanked her team for all of their hard
work. She was also pleased to report that it was the 40" year in a row that BPU had
received this award.

Miscellaneous Comments, Mr. Johnson updated the Board on the coal delivery situation.
As of June 5 BPU had received three coal deliveries and were expecting another
delivery on June 10.

Ms. Mulvany Henry made inquiries about the timeline of the coal shortage situation.

Mr. Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production, and Mr. Johnson responded
to questions from the Board.

Mr. Johnson also reported on Unified Government (UG) Government Efficiency
taskforce meeting he had attended. The taskforce requested to see the BPU budget, the
BPU Organization Chart, and the Strategic Plan. Mr. Johnson and staff would be giving
a summary version of the BPU budget to the taskforce in the near future.

He also said that Mayor Gardner was putting together an Economic Development team
in addition to the taskforce that included; BPU, UG, Wyandotte Economic Development
Council (WYEDC), KCK Chamber and Local Initiatives Support Corporation (LISC).
This group would meet every other month and their objective would be to look at the
UG process for Economic Development so that the right groups are at the table at the
right time.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Johnson reported that the UG/BPU joint meeting had been moved from June to July.
Mr. Johnson attended the Fairfax Industrial Association (FIA) Board meeting. He
discussed having APPA Hometown Connections conduct a future workshop with the
Board. He also updated the Board on the status of live broadcasting the Board meetings.
They were working through some back ordered equipment obstacles at this time. He
explained that the equipment they were bringing in needed to be compatible with what
BPU currently had. He would keep the Board informed.

Mr. Haley asked if procedures would be in place before the live broadcasting was
implemented.

Mr. Johnson said that there would be an orientation to walk the Board through the
preparation of going live.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked everyone for the evening’s presentations. He also was
appreciative of the Cold Weather rule discussion. He expressed his concern about what
nonprofit organizations were being charged for certain connections. He also commented
about UG charges on the BPU bill and the possibility of dual billing that would show BPU
consumption charges, and another bill that would show the UG charges that BPU was
collecting. He proposed having a resolution that stated the Board’s desire to see a bifurcation
of the bills.

Mr. Groneman thanked everyone for the informative presentations at the Work and
Regular sessions. He congratulated Ms. Austin and her team on their recognition. He was
happy to see a coal train on the tracks the other day when he was driving down I-70.

Mr. Milan thanked staff for their presentations. He also spoke about attending a
meeting of Churches United for Justice, whose objectives were to look at affordable housing
and crime east of [-635 and possible funding available.

Mr. Bryant thanked Ms. Johnson for coming and presenting to the Board. He also
thanked Mr. Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance, for his Risk Management
Overview presentation and asked, if a risk was identified and put on a risk register, would it
trigger implementation of a mitigation plan for that risk. He also asked if Mr. Moss tracked the
stages of other utilities who had implemented such plans.

Page 4 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Moss said that it would trigger a course of action. He also stated that through the
American Public Power Association (APPA), he did have knowledge of other utilities
implementations and steps, and also had relationships with other utilities in which
implementation and steps were shared.

Mr. Bryant also wanted to congratulate Ms. Austin on the recognition received.

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked if there were any electric car charging station in our area.

Mr. Johnson said there were none owned by BPU. BPU was currently looking into
what state and federal dollars might be available to start a program and was also going to
explore possibly partnering with other entities.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Mr. Scott Paulson, Supervisor Vegetation Management, for the
tree trimming done in our area, which had resulted in low numbers of outages during the last

storms. She also appreciated the information put out regarding available COVID tests.

She congratulated Ms. Austin and the Accounting department on the award received,
and thanked everyone for the evening’s presentations.

Mr. Milan and the Board expressed their deepest condolences to Ms. Jenny Burley-
Krenzer on the passing of her husband, Joel.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn at 8:25 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page S of 5



























































































































